## **Muzna Mehmood Bhatti**

General Duty Medical Officer

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: muzna.mehmood@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0000000000



## **About**

Dr. Muzna Mehmood Bhatti is working as General Duty Medical Officer in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muzna Mehmood Bhatti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

DHQ Surgery , Rawalpindi

BSc in English University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2018 - 2019
MBBS in Medicine and Surgery Rawalpindi Medical University, Pakistan	2014 - 2020
Experience	
General Duty Medical Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Demonstrator  NUST School of Health Sciences	2023 - 2024
Instructor Physiology Shifa College of Dentistry , Islamabad	2022 - 2023
House Officer	2020 - 2021